/{/owaf%am,a ﬂéoﬂ?&m/ Jhre Councd

Council Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, 28 January 2025, 10:00 AM - 3:00pm

Kowanyama Chambers and Cairns Boardroom

1.  Welcome

2. Apologies [ Conflict of Interest

3. a. Minutes from the Previous Meeting (December OM 2024)

b. Action Items

4. Reports

4.1.
4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

Councillor Portfolio Updates — VERBAL UPDATE
Chief Executive Officer

4.21. Information Report: Monthly Update
Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
4.3.1. Information Report: Monthly Update

a. Governance
b. Finance Report
c. HR Report — VERBAL UPDATE

4.3.2.Agenda Reports
a. Cattle Report 2024 Season
Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services

4.4.1. Information Report: Monthly Update - LATE REPORT
4.4.2.Agenda Reports - NIL

Executive Manager Community Services

4.5.1. Information Report: Monthly Update
4.5.2.Agenda Reports - NIL

5. Other Business

6. Closed Business

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council | Council Meeting Agenda

KOWANYAMA
Place.of many waters

28 January 2025



,\'ﬂ”/ .
{33;"5’
g% S e

KOWANYAMA
P@u& 06 Ma,lfuj wafw:»

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Councill
December Council Meeting
Minutes

17 December 2024, 10:07AM - 11:53AM

Kowanyama Chambers and Cairns Boardroom



Council Meeting Minutes

Table of Contents

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

45.

Opening/Welcome

17 December 2024

Apologies

Reports

Other Business

2
Conflicts of Interest 2
2
Previous Minutes [ Action Items 2
3
Mayor, Deputy, and Councillor Updates 3
Chief Executive Officer 3
Executive Manager Corporate Services and Finance 3
Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services 4
Executive Manager Community Services and Cultural Heritage 4
4
Closed Business 4

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Page 10of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 17 December 2024

Present

Kowanyama Chambers Cr. Territa Dick
Cr. Teddy Bernard
Cr. Charmaine Lawrence
Cr. Coralie Lawrence
Leah Chambers A/Chief Executive Officer
Rob Jaggar A/Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services

Cairns Boardroom Joe Cristaldi - Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
Danae Maltby - Governance Officer

1.  Opening/Welcome

Meeting commenced at 10:07AM.

Mayor Territa Dick welcomed the Councillors and Executive Team to the December Council Meeting and paid
respects to Traditional Owners and Elders (past and present).

2. Conflicts of Interest

Councillors advise that there is no Conflict of Interest to be declared.
Apologies

RESOLUTION: That Council accepts the apologies of Cr. Richard Stafford

Moved: Cr. Teddy Bernard
Seconded:  Cr. Territa Dick

CARRIED

3.  Previous Minutes [ Action Iltems

a. Previous Minutes
RESOLUTION: Minutes (November Ordinary Council Meeting)
Minutes from the Ordinary Council Meeting 25 November 2024 to be adopted as true and accurate.

Moved: Cr. Territa Dick
Seconded:  Cr. Teddy Bernard

CARRIED
b. ActionItems

Action Iltems register was noted and tabled.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 2 of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 17 December 2024

4..

4.2.

4.2.1.

4.3.

4.3.1.

Reports

Mayor, Deputy, and Councillor Updates

NIL updates reported for this Ordinary Meeting
Chief Executive Officer
Information Report

Leah Chambers (A/CEO) provided CEO information report to Council. Information report was noted by
Council.

Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
Information Report

Governance Information Report

Joe Cristaldi (EMCFS) presented the Governance report to Council. Information report was noted by Council.

Cr. Territa Dick left the meeting at 10:20am. Cr. Territa Dick returned to the meeting at 10:33am

Cr. Coralie Lawrence left the meeting at 10:25am. Cr Coralie Lawrence returned to the meeting at 10:27am.

Note: Ordinary Meeting broke for small break due to lack of quorum with Cr. Dick and Cr. Lawrence absent from

the Chambers room. Meeting stopped at 10:20am and resumed at 10:27am with return of Cr. Lawrence.

Finance Information Report

Joe Cristaldi (EMCFS) presented the Finance report to Council. Information report was noted by Council

HR Information Report
Joe Cristaldi (EMCFS) presented the HR report to Council. Information report was noted by Council.

4.3.2. Agenda Report

a.

Annual Report 2023-2024
RESOLUTION: KASC Annual Report 2023-2024

That pursuant to section 182(2) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 (Qld), Council resolve to adopt its
Annual Report 2023-2024.

Moved: Cr. Teddy Bernard
Seconded: Cr. Territa Dick

CARRIED

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 3 of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 17 December 2024

b.

4.4,

4.4..

4.5.

45..

Business Continuity Plans
RESOLUTION: Business Continuity Plans
That Council adopt the:

e Business Continuity Plan — Operational (EMRIES)
e Business Continuity Plan — Corporate Services

Moved: Cr. Teddy Bernard
Seconded: Cr. Coralie Lawrence

CARRIED
Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services

Information Report

Rob Jaggar, (A/EMRIES) presented EMRIES Information report to Council. Information report was noted by
Council.

Executive Manager Community Services and Cultural Heritage

Information Report

Leah Chambers, (A/CEO) presented EMCS&CH information report to Council. Information report was noted by
Council.

Other Business

Nil

Cr. Territa Dick left the meeting at 10:59am. Cr. Territa Dick returned to the meeting at 11:02am

Cr. Coralie Lawrence left the meeting at 11:00am. Cr Coralie Lawrence returned to the meeting at 11:05am.

Note: Ordinary Meeting broke for small break due to lack of quorum with Cr. Dick and Cr. Lawrence absent from

the Chambers room. Meeting stopped at 10:59am and resumed at 11:02am with return of Cr. Dick.

Closed Business

That pursuant to section 254J(3)(a) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 (Qld), Council resolves to go into
closed business for agenda item:

6.1 Employment matters

Moved: Cr. Teddy Bernard
Seconded: Cr. Coralie Lawrence

CARRIED

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 4 of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 17 December 2024

Council welcomed guest Martine Care — Preston Law to present agenda item 6.1 Employment Matter.

Out of Closed Business

Council resolves to move out of Closed Business

Moved: Cr. Coralie Lawrence
Seconded: Cr. Teddy Bernard

CARRIED

a. Employment Matters

RESOLUTION: Council resolves to delegate authority to the Mayor to discuss and finalise all amendments to the
Chief Executive Officer contract of employment.

Moved: Cr. Charmaine Lawrence
Seconded: Cr. Teddy Bernard

CARRIED

Meeting closed: 11:53am

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 5 of 6



Meeting Type Day / Origin

Month

Year

Subject

KASC ACTION ITEMS REGISTER

Action Item

Lead Officer

Current Progress

Current

Status

Council 19 January 2021 [First Aid EMHR - require more defibrillators available across all work EMCFS Mar-2024: Met with LMS - provided overview of current services and |In progress
Meeting places capabilities can offer. Potential for new HR recruitment to have WHS
capabilities. Governance have been undertaking quotes for WHS
Training, Evacuation Training, updated evac plans and diagrams.
CEO discuss with current Paramedic to provide First Aid training to
nominated staff. Governance seek quote/proposal from CRANAPIus.
May 2024: Looking to discuss training options with QAS and
identifying First Officer requirements.
June 2024: QAS officer will be departing community and Council are
currently exploring replacement options.
September 2024: EMCSCH working through CPR and First Aid. Follow-
up with HR regarding defib's and mounting as appropriate.
Oct 2024: Still a work in progress - delegated to WHS Officer.
Jan 2025: WHS Officer will issue to departments in February
Council 22 February 2023 |Planning Scheme AMG to ensure new Planning Scheme consider new cemetery EMCFS Jan 2024: No further updates In progress
Meeting area Feb 2024: No further updates
Mar 2024: No further updates
May 2024: No further updates
Jun 2024: No further updates
Sep 2024: No further updates
Oct 2024: No further updates
Nov 2024: Lodged eGrants application for funding
August 2024: RJ met with EM Community Services, ES Manager
including Department of Housing to agree on a strategy and
alternative processes to remove the car bodies.
i Sep 2024: EMRIES to do a report to CEO with recommendation on
Courl\cn 30 May 2024 |Vehicles EMRIES to draft letter to residents re: vehicles on roads or in yards. | EMRIES process moving forward. Report will incoroprate Risks and WH&S In progress
Meeting concerns as well as financial implications.
Oct 2024: Continuing works to get this done
Nov 2024: Continuing to be a WIP. Social Media Comms and Council
officer door knocking.
Sep 2024: EMCSCH to start work on Safety Plan Review
§ Council supports the review of the Community Safety Plan in Oct 2024: Work in Progress, to be presented at December Ordinary
COUI’TCII 27 Aug 2024 |Community Safety Plan 2024/25 and gives direction to the Chief Executive Officer to CEO Meeting In progress
Meeting progress. Nov 2024: Work in Progress
Jan 20525: No further updates
Sep 2024: AMG to follow up with PWC to gain further breakdown of
i CEO to obtain further and better particulars re income and Financials.
;::2::; 27 Aug 2024 |Cattle Company expenditure of the liquidator for the Kowanyama Cattle CEO Oct 2024: Continue to be a WIP In progress

Company Pty Ltd.

Nov 2024: Continue to be a WIP
Jan 2025: Agenda report submitted to January OM

Target Date for Completion




Council

Meeting

25

November

2024

PCYC | Accommodation

Plumbing issues to resolved at the PCYC and accommodation at

the Contractor's camp

EMRIES

In progress




Council Meeting Report — Chief Executive Officer

4.2 - Chief Executive Officer Report

Title: CEO Monthly Update
Author: Acting Chief Executive Officer
Meeting Date: 28 January 2025

Executive Summary

¢ Community Christmas Party and Councillor Engagement

e« Engagement of Local Security Provider over the Christmas shutdown

e Social and Emotional Wellbeing Grant approved - $400,000 over 24 months to engage young people and
enhance their mental health, and social and emotional wellbeing through a range of initiatives including the
development of a youth strategy.

Key Meetings

e Cairns DDMG Weather Updates — should start to see more wet weather towards end of January / beginning of
February.
e Executive Team Meetings

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Pagelofl



Council Meeting Report

4.3.1.a - Governance Update

Title: Governance Monthly Update

Author: Acting Manager Governance

Meeting Date: 28 January 2025

Key Items

Lot 98/81 Subdivision
Stage 1A (10 lots)

e Practical Completion has been signed off in September 2024 by the Superintendent. Bitumen and electrification
of both stages 1A and 1B deferred to stage 1B to achieve significant savings and maintain consistency in pour
quality etc. Final progress claim is being submitted in January 2025.

Stage 1B (9 lots)

e Extension of time beyond 31 October 2024 Practical Completion date has not been approved by Council. The
Contractor has been formally advised that it is in breach of contract. Regular communications have been had
between project management and executive management of Council and the contractor prior to PC date to
encourage and facilitate timely completion prior to the wet. A revised program was provided by the contractor
aiming for 14 November 2024 completion. This has since been revised by the contractor to 13 December 2024.
Progress has been assessed by the superintendent and Council’s project manager as unsatisfactory against the
revised program, resulting in inevitable delays in PC to 2025. None of these delays are compensable to the
contractor under the contract. Defects have been noted to the contractor by the superintendent and November
progress claims have been declined accordingly.

There are several works awaiting completion:

e CCTV inspection of Underground Services and Materials testing

e Electrical Civil Works and Cable Install (awaiting Tuxworth’s delivery — now delayed to 2025 due to road
closures).

e Final levelling of building pads and landscaping

o Remediation works (defects) — bitumen, sewer rising main.

Current delays were all reasonably foreseeable months out from the current situation and expressly advised to the
contractor; there is simply no excuse. The project has been plagued by under resourcing by the contractor, with added
pressure on failed drug and alcohol testing of the contractor’s personnel on site across two random inspections by
Council, requiring personnel to immediately be removed from site for WHS and in accordance with contractual
requirements.

The superintendent attended site on 13 December 2024 to assess progress. The superintendent provided direction to
the contractor concerning wet season mitigation works and monitoring (to be covered at the contractor’s expense
due to its delay).

The Contractor’s Project Manager wrote to Council and its agents on 18 December 2024, setting out a clear timetable
for delivery of outstanding works. Other than electrification of the subdivision (which requires road access), all other
works have been committed to be complete within one (1) calendar month of 14 January 2025 when work was set to
recommence. This sets a target date of 14 February 2025.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page1of 2



Council Meeting Report

Cultural Vault

Following successful meeting #2 between Councillors and the AEA board this month, Governance forwarded a draft
ILUA to AEA and its lawyers to commence formal negotiations. AEA’s lawyers have provided an estimate of its (and
AEA’s) costs of negotiation, seeking indemnification by Council. Management is presently negotiating this figure with
AEA, to align with available remaining grant funding.

Cattle Muster 2024
End of Year Cattle Report has been submitted as agenda report to Council to the January 2025 Ordinary Meeting.

Note also that review of available documentation in relation to pre-2021 liquidator operations of the cattle company
are ongoing, with update provided in meeting later in 2025.

Councillor Workshops

The Governance team would like to schedule a Councillor training Workshop (face-to-face) to provide updates /
targeted Local Laws review, Complaints and Privacy, Acceptable Requests (Councillors to Council employees) and
ROI's (plus anything else Councillors may wish to cover). Governance would like to propose a one-day session in
March 2025 - dates TBA.

Council to confirm this approach and availability for March.

Q2 2024/25 Annual Operational Plan update

Following return of staff after the festive closure, the Q2 2024/25 Annual Operational Plan update will be provided to
Councillors at the February 2025 Ordinary Meeting.

Councillor Registers of Interest

Do you need to update your Register of Interest to include changes in your circumstances? Please request a form
from your Governance Team.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 2 of 2



Council Meeting Report

4.3.1.b - Finance Update

Title:

Author:

Meeting Date:

Key Items

Finance Information Report

Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
28 January 2025

Financial Report December 2024

The monthly Finance report for the month of December 2024 has been prepared as at Attachment 1

e Key points from the December 2024 YTD report are as follows:

o

o

o

o

o

net operating result (before depreciation) is a $7,905K profit, which is $2,552K better than budget
actual net operating income is $19,357K which is $409K better than budget

actual operating expenditure is $11,453K which is $2,143K better than budget

Net profit/(loss) (after depreciation) is $1,090K profit, which is $776K better than budget

Untied Cash Funds balance is $18,739K

Recommendation:

That Council note the:

e Monthly Financial Report — December 2024

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page1of 2



Council Meeting Report

Attachment 1:

e Monthly Financial Report - December 2024

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 2 of 2



[P P—

Financial Report
December 2024

Page 1



Financial Report December 2024

CONTENTS Page
Financial Summary 3
Operating Statement 4
Operating by Program 6
Capital by project 9
Statement of Financial Position & Cash 10

(all results are in $)

Page 2

L e o

T DT M= SR
]fﬂr_-,r.rlg LY | PRy



Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Year to Date December 2024 PEoice.of g woaliers

Finance Summary

The YTD December 2024 financials show an actual profit of $1,090,443 compared to a budgeted
profit of $314,032.

Favourable variances arose for the General Purpose Financial Assistance Grant $328,996, Interest
Received $388,673, Carbon Sales $67,845, Insurance Recoveries $25,000, Accommodation
Facilities Revenue $241,227 and Rental Income $126,635. In addition, Wages excluding Airport,
Governance and General Council positions currently being filled by contractors are $1,005,499
below budget. These favourable variances are partially offset by Depreciation which is ($1.775,333)
higher than budget due to changes in Road asset values and their useful life as a result of the full
revaluation conducted as of 30 June 2024 and QBuild programs net result which are currently
($389,319) behind budget.

The balance of the operating variance is mainly due to the timing of revenue and expenditure
against budget phasing.
Further details can be found in the Operating by Program section of this report.

Capital program works are progressing and all projects are within budget allocations.

Page 3



Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council
Profit & Loss
Period ending - 31/12/2024

Year to Date

Year to Date | Variance to Full Year
Year to Date Current Current Current
Actual Budget Budget Budget
$ $ $ $

Income

Council Rates, Levies & Charge 612,322 610,000 2,322 610,000
Commissions & Fees Revenue 100,460 94,404 6,056 188,819
Aviation Landing Fees 179,341 150,000 29,341 300,000
Other Fees & Charges 36,102 2,496 33,606 5,000
Accommodation Revenue 729,206 543,048 186,158 1,086,100
Rental Income 611,363 484,998 126,365 970,000
Interest Received 635,669 246,996 388,673 494,000
Sale of Goods Revenue 1,064,848 664,906 399,942 1,174,913
Services Revenue 3,796,904 4,706,728 (909,824) 8,413,496
Aviation Fuel Revenue 265,136 249,996 15,140 500,000
Donations Received 9,545 0 9,545 0
Insurance Recoveries 25,000 0 25,000 0
Fuel Tax Credits 0 6,000 (6,000) 12,000
Other Income 163,221 121,248 41,973 242,500
Training Recoveries 85,000 50,000 35,000 100,000
State Government Grants - Operating 4,531,004 4,253,736 277,268 4,938,955
Commonwealth Government Grants - Operating 5,133,991 5,653,998 (520,007) 7,382,009
Other Grants - Operating 10,000 0 10,000 0
Internal Cost Recoveries - Sale of goods 587,793 292,494 295,299 585,000
Internal Cost Recoveries - Services 780,423 817,488 (37,065) 1,635,000
Total Income 19,357,329 18,948,536 408,793 28,637,792
Less Expenses

Cost Of Goods Sold 1,337,089 819,684 (517,405) 1,639,385
Stock Adjustments & Stocktake variances 5,645 5,000 (645) 10,000
Wages - Permanent Staff 3,647,220 4,932,808 1,285,588 9,791,088
Superannuation 407,417 588,226 180,809 1,167,760
Recruitment & Relocation 28,172 69,996 41,824 140,000
Workers Compensation 90,729 114,496 23,767 229,045
Staff Education & Training 64,642 118,294 53,652 236,646
FBT 11,663 0 (11,663) 0
Training and Workcare Costs - recoverable 0 3,744 3,744 7,500
Employee Assistance Program 0 1,248 1,248 2,500
Audit Fees 46,200 52,182 5,982 104,375
Admin Expenses 0 6,500 6,500 13,000
Advertising Costs 2,833 17,740 14,907 35,500
Memberships & Subscriptions 39,845 52,038 12,193 104,137
Postage & Stationery 10,439 17,238 6,799 34,583
Staff Amenities 21,090 21,522 432 43,162
Hcp Purchased Goods 10,271 12,498 2,227 25,000
MV Expenses - Fuel 115,508 74,994 (40,514) 150,100
MV Expenses - Registration 2,422 6,564 4,142 13,145
R&M - MV Expenses 218,388 161,056 (57,332) 322,180
Plant Fuel & Qil Expenses 85 0 (85) 0
Plant Hire 577 264 (313) 535

Page 4




Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council
Profit & Loss
Period ending - 31/12/2024

Year to Date

Year to Date | Variance to Full Year
Year to Date Current Current Current
Actual Budget Budget Budget
$ $ $ $
Consultants 104,852 238,242 133,390 476,529
Contractors 2,041,399 2,901,028 859,629 5,682,150
Legal Expenses 10,808 57,500 46,692 115,000
Accountancy Fees 29,550 45,000 15,450 90,000
Computer, IT & Network 224,857 332,504 107,647 665,055
Telephone, Fax & Printers 108,455 137,562 29,107 275,231
Cleaning 25,411 26,760 1,349 53,667
Freight 143,619 115,094 (28,525) 189,828
Security 7,750 7,446 (304) 14,900
Catering 111,107 80,772 (30,335) 161,619
Donations 92,000 107,500 15,500 115,000
Safety Equipment 35,111 4,176 (30,935) 8,391
Protective Clothing/Uniforms 16,228 17,472 1,244 35,040
Consumables/Materials 335,898 341,268 5,370 657,709
Mobilisation & Demobilisation 0 3,456 3,456 6,919
Electricity 258,156 220,206 (37,950) 440,521
Small Tools, Equipment And Furniture 280,451 109,230 (171,221) 218,572
Portable & Attractive Assets (0) 73,916 73,916 147,864
R&M - Roads & Infrastructure 7,420 9,408 1,988 18,818
R&M - Buildings 36,856 365,798 328,942 731,625
R&M - Plant & Equipment 358,126 232,988 (125,138) 466,048
R&M - Other 610 35,874 35,264 71,826
Travel Exps - Accommodation 68,436 59,440 (8,996) 108,955
Travel Exps - Airfares 135,227 129,210 (6,017) 238,458
Travel Exps - Car Hire/ Taxis/ Km'S 10,178 17,670 7,492 35,423
Travel Exps - Meals & Incident 52,400 77,258 24,858 154,583
Rent 68,365 68,802 437 137,623
ATM & Eftpos Fees, Bank Charges & Interest 18,967 22,998 4,031 46,000
Insurance 598,506 601,396 2,890 676,800
Bad Debts Written Off 650 0 (650) 0
Fees & Charges 5,535 1,056 (4,479) 2,143
Licences 4,887 3,426 (1,461) 6,874
Rates & Taxes 18,018 19,998 1,980 40,000
Internal Cost Charges - Sale of Goods & Services 182,621 217,584 34,963 397,050
Internal Cost Allocation - Wages 0 (162,498) (162,498) (325,000)
Net Operating Expense 11,452,691 13,595,632 2,142,941 26,230,859
Net Operating Profit / (Loss) 7,904,638 5,352,904 2,551,734 2,406,932
Depreciation 6,814,205 5,038,872 (1,775,333) 10,077,789
Loss on Reval of Finance Leases & Sale of Assets 0 0 0 0
Net Profit / (Loss) 1,090,433 314,032 776,401 (7,670,857)

Page 5




Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Year to Date December 2024

Net Operating Results by Program

Office of the CEO
Actual YTD Current Budget vaéfr':::tto Full Year

YTD Current Budget
Program Budget
Kowanyama Office Deficit ($267,797) ($352,278) $84,481 ($700,506)
Councillor Costs Deficit ($292,568) ($288,860) ($3,708) ($574,640)
General Council Deficit ($3,525,065) ($2,157,446) ($1,367,619) ($4,390,797)
Arthur Beetson - Legends Deficit ($173,920) ($195,000) $21,080 ($195,000)
KASC Events Deficit ($2,061) ($30,000) $27,940 ($60,000)
Carbon Farming Surplus $2,075,733 $1,860,694 $215,039 $2,847,537
Carbon Contra Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0
Cleaning Services Deficit ($54,919) ($104,950) $50,031 ($208,424)
Accommodation Facilities Surplus $567,177 $181,998 $385,179 $366,916
TOTAL Office of the CEO Deficit ($1,673,419) ($1,085,842) ($587,577) ($2,914,915)

Revenue is higher than budget for Interest Received $388k, which is projected to increase over the coming months, Insurance Recoveries $25k,
Carbon Sales $68k and Accommodation Facilities $241k. In addition a favourable timing variance arose for Carbon Farming Contractors $121k.
These are offset by an unfavourable variance on depreciation of ($1,636k) due to changes in Road asset values and their useful life as a result

of the full revaluation conducted as of 30 June 2024.

Corporate & Financial Services

Current Budget Variance to Full Year
Program Actual YTD YTD ¢ (B:::;::tt Current Budget
Cairns Office & Finance Deficit ($562,634) ($530,460) ($32,174) ($1,056,593)
Human Resources Deficit ($237,650) ($451,400) $213,750 ($899,299)
Governance Deficit ($172,095) ($270,700) $98,605 ($538,848)
Information, Communications & Technology Deficit ($294,320) ($547,584) $253,264 ($1,092,505)
Purchase Store Deficit ($162,368) ($233,838) $71,470 ($433,369)
Payroll Use Only Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0
Bakery Deficit ($159) $0 ($159) $0
Blue Cafe Deficit ($9,212) $0 ($9,212) $0
Kowanyama Cattle Co Surplus $114,880 $133,912 ($19,032) $112,913
FAGS - General Purpose Surplus $3,975,996 $3,647,000 $328,996 $3,647,000
Indigenous Councils Funding Program (lcfp) Surplus $3,591,835 $3,568,572 $23,263 $3,568,572
TOTAL Corporate & Financial Services Surplus $6,244,273 $5,315,502 $928,771 $3,307,870

The Financial Assistance Grant received is $329k higher than budgeted. The balance of the variance is mainly due to vacancy savings and the

timing of expenditure for legal, consultants and Information Technology projects.

Page 6




Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Year to Date December 2024

Net Operating Results by Program

S

A e e
PO PO

Community Services & Cultural Heritage

Variance to

Current Budget Full Year

Program Actual YTD YTD ° gﬂ::;tt Current Budget
Untied Funding Programs

Centrelink Surplus $31,831 $944 $30,887 $2,581
Community Bus Deficit ($1,559) ($21,724) $20,165 ($43,196)
Mp Sport & Rec Facility Deficit ($93,025) ($84,320) ($8,705) ($167,955)
National Disability Insurance Scheme (Ndis) Surplus $7,105 $0 $7,105 $0
Post Office Deficit ($49,718) ($95,060) $45,342 ($188,284)
NAIDOC Deficit ($10,606) ($17,484) $6,878 ($35,000)
Hcp/Medicare Payments For Aged Care Surplus $212,171 $178,190 $33,981 $357,565
Meals On Wheels (MOW) Deficit ($39,848) ($3,492) ($36,356) ($7,000)
Aged Care CHSP Surplus $100,070 ($9,214) $109,284 ($16,691)
Aged Care Rent Surplus $4,453 $8,214 ($3,761) $16,430
Subtotal - Untied Funding Programs $160,875 ($43,946) $204,821 ($81,550)
Tied Funding Programs

IAS RIBS Deficit ($1,549) ($21,760) $20,211 ($43,139)
Dept Of Emergency Services Surplus $6,824 $0 $6,824 $0
DETE Childcare Deficit ($3,437) ($510) ($2,927) $0
DETE Vacation Care Surplus $13,190 ($36) $13,226 (%0)
Child Care Hub Establishment Surplus $50,000 $0 $50,000 $0
Get Ready Queensland Surplus $3,554 $900 $2,654 $1,780
NIAA Kowanyama Playgroup Deficit ($7,572) ($1,038) ($6,534) ($1,079)
IAS Sport & Rec Deficit ($10,815) ($168) ($10,647) $299
Deadly Active Sport & Rec Program Deficit ($73,855) ($736) ($73,119) ($552)
Kowanyama Men'S Shed Operating Grant Surplus $14,397 ($3,582) $17,979 ($7,194)
Doha Njcp 279 Deficit ($341,268) ($54,606) ($286,662) ($104,479)
Aged Care Qcss Surplus $18,285 $0 $18,285 $0
Qld Health Public Health Surplus $14,318 ($11,340) $25,658 ($22,000)
Womans Shelter Deficit ($98,100) $166 ($98,266) $2,512
Indigenous Rangers Deficit ($417,903) ($71,420) ($346,483) ($137,449)
Women's Meeting Place Operating Grant Deficit ($163,819) ($28,702) ($135,117) ($54,880)
Service Enhancement Dsdsatsip Deficit ($23,611) ($2,980) ($20,631) ($5,784)
Community Night Patrol Surplus $114,767 $0 $114,767 $0
Ndia Community Connector Services Surplus $22,000 ($14,166) $36,166 ($27,446)
Community Toolbox Surplus $0 ($8,982) $8,982 ($17,964)
Daff - Indigenous Rangers Coastal Clean Up Deficit ($11,892) $0 ($11,892) $0
Queensland Community Support Scheme (Qcss) Surplus $52,972 $0 $52,972 $0
Local Decision Making Body (Ldmb) Deficit ($29,215) ($26,544) ($2,671) ($52,702)
Sly Grog Go Away Project Surplus $30,620 $0 $30,620 $0
Enhancing Local Government Biosecurity Capacity (ELGBC) Surplus $7,514 $1,002 $6,512 $2,012
Chde Financial Emergency Relief Program Surplus $3,156 ($2,496) $5,652 ($5,000)
Community Child Care Fund Restricted Program Expansion (CCCFR)  Surplus $135,021 ($338,526) $473,547 ($677,054)
Chde - Disaster Emergency Relief Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0
Nest To Ocean Deficit ($28,433) $0 ($28,433) $0
Our Learning Our Way Surplus $16,634 $0 $16,634 $0
Health & Wellbeing Planning Activities Surplus $75,315 $0 $75,315 $0
Youth Strategy Grant Surplus $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0
Growing Indigenous Knowledge Centre Surplus $66,522 $0 $66,522 $0
Subtotal - Tied Funding Programs ($556,380) ($585,524) $29,144 ($1,150,118)
TOTAL Community Services & Cultural Heritage Deficit ($395,506) ($629,470) $233,964 ($1,231,668)

Page 7




Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Year to Date December 2024

Net Operating Results by Program

S

A e e
PO PO

Favourable variances arose across the Community Services untied programs with the exception of Meals on Wheels mainly due to food stock
for the wet season. The Tied Funding Program variances are predominantly due to the timing of funding received and are monitored based on

the period of the funding agreement which can span multiple years.

Roads,Infrastructure & Essential Service

Actual YTD Current Budget vaéfr':::tto Full Year

Net Operating Results by Program R ey || SRR
Untied Funding Programs

Council Houses / Buildings Deficit ($2,461,807) ($2,691,228) $229,421 ($5,381,287)
Building/ Carpenters Deficit ($280,841) ($448,670) $167,829 ($891,957)
Electrician Deficit ($45,644) ($150,820) $105,176 ($299,448)
Essential Services Deficit ($1,063,522) ($819,790) ($243,732) ($1,634,974)
Parks & Gardens Deficit ($230,180) ($230,620) $440 ($458,645)
Roads Surplus $285,015 $28,384 $256,631 ($220,713)
Workshop Deficit ($54,345) $0 ($54,345) $0
Swimming Pool Deficit ($48,753) ($56,550) $7,797 ($113,150)
Heavy Plant Surplus $428,372 $499,812 ($71,440) $999,600
Road Contractors Camp Deficit ($29,722) ($11,640) ($18,082) ($23,300)
Airport Deficit ($179,373) ($227,156) $47,783 ($452,455)
Batching Plant Surplus $239,676 $143,370 $96,306 $286,708
QBuild Upgrade Program Surplus $129,572 $326,280 ($196,708) $652,555
QBuild R&M Program Surplus $159,859 $352,470 ($192,611) $704,921
Subtotal - Untied Programs ($3,151,694) ($3,286,158) $134,464 ($6,832,144)
Tied Funding Programs

QRA Counter Disaster Operations (CDO) Surplus $66,779 $0 $66,779 $0
|TOTAL Road, Infrastructure & Essential Services Deficit ($3,084,915) ($3,286,158) $201,243 ($6,832,144)

Favourable variances arose for Rental Income $126k, Wages $517k mainly due to vacant positions and the recovery of Road Gang wages from
QRA works during the dry season and Batching Plant surplus $96k. Unfavourable variances to budget arose for the QBuild programs ($389k)
mainly due to lower volumes of work completed to date, and Essential Services R&M ($89k) and depreciation ($99k).

[TOTAL NET OPERATING RESULT Surplus | $1,090,433] $314,032] $776,401]  ($7,670,857)|
Capital Surplus $11,413438|  ($2,214,500)[  $13,627,938]  ($2,214,500)
TOTAL NET CAPITAL RESULT Surplus $11,413,438]  ($2,214,500)|  $13,627,938]  ($2,214,500)
TOTAL NET RESULT surplus | $12,503,870|  ($1,900,468)| $14,404,338]  ($9,885,357)|

Page 8



CAPITAL PROJECTS SCHEDULE as at 31/12/2024

PROJECT BUDGET GRANT FUNDING EXPENDITURE
Total project
Project diture
Project Funding - Project Grants including Budget
Funding - Grant Funding - | Project Total | Grants Received Received Grants balance iture to iture i to ilable as at
Project Grant (variations) COF Budget upto 30/6/24 2024/25 not yet received 30/6/24 2024/25 2024/25 31/12/2024 31/12/2024 Status
a b c d=(a+b+c) e f g=(a+b-e-f) h i j k=(h+i+j) 1=(d-k)

Dilgp Iccip Water, Waste & Solid 9,700,000 0 9,700,000 7,055,934 0 2,644,066 9,087,231 435,051 0 9,522,282 177,718
Remote Housing Program - round 1 2,139,037 0 2,139,037 1,925,134 0 213,904 2,057,779 81,743 1,200 2,140,722 (1,685)
Remote Housing Program - round 2 4,515,679 0 4,515,679 4,064,111 0 451,568 3,182,351 314,992 705,241 4,202,583 313,096
Subdivision Stage 1B 3,051,953 0 3,051,953 915,586 1,831,172 305,195 203,078 1,898,127 0 2,101,205 950,748
Women's Meeting Place Stage 1 313,000 0 313,000 313,000 0 0 284,865 0 0 284,865 28,135
W4Q 21-24 Staff House's Stage 2 340,000 0 340,000 306,000 0 34,000 338,740 0 0 338,740 1,260
W4Q 21-24 Kiddies Wading Pool & Pumps Upgrade 229,455 615,000 0 844,455 802,255 0 42,200 631,646 151,551 57,770 840,967 3,488
W4Q 21-24 Women's Meeting Place Stage 2 & 3 670,000 (670,000) 0 0 0 0 0 2,614 0 0 2,614 (2,614)
W4Q 21-24 Workshop Compound Stage 3 390,000 55,000 0 445,000 351,000 0 94,000 444,373 0 0 444,373 627
Cultural Collection / Cyclone Vault 100,000 0 100,000 43,931 0 56,069 36,150 18,536 50,122 104,808 (4,808)
Airport Fuel Farm & Paalc Lighting Upgrades Dsdilgp 1,167,919 129,769 1,297,688 990,000 251,577 (73,658) 1,077,137 286,680 15,714 1,379,531 (81,843)
Gas Storage And Roadway Access 196,650 21,850 218,500 127,640 20,836 48,173 164,974 0 0 164,974 53,526
Essential Services Facility 650,000 0 650,000 585,000 0 65,000 647,253 35,035 0 682,288 (32,288)
CAT Excavator & Shed 500,000 0 500,000 200,000 0 300,000 29,348 436,521 0 465,868 34,132
Workers Camp Feasibility Study 50,000 0 50,000 50,000 0 0 40,879 0 0 40,879 9,121
Kowanyama Hub Project 55,000 5,400 60,400 50,000 5,000 0 17,478 30,898 0 48,376 12,024
Rapid Leo Deployment Program 45,000 0 45,000 22,500 22,500 0 12,533 43,236 0 55,770 (10,770)
Lighting Upgrade at Sports Ground 415,000 0 415,000 207,500 0 207,500 0 0 0 0 415,000
Indigenous Knowledge Centre Establishment 60,000 0 60,000 50,000 0 10,000 0 0 0 0 60,000
W4Q 24-27 Kasc Welcome Sign 95,000 0 95,000 0 47,500 47,500 0 55,737 0 55,737 39,264
W4Q 24-27 Cyclone Resilient Musuem Vault 465,000 0 465,000 0 232,500 232,500 0 0 0 0 465,000
W4Q 24-27 Kasc Administration Building Upgrades 1,500,000 0 1,500,000 0 750,000 750,000 0 0 0 0 1,500,000
W4Q 24-27 Kasc Staff Housing Upgrades 500,000 0 500,000 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 0 500,000
QRA REPA KASC.0032 Town Sts 3,730,478 0 3,730,478 1,119,144 0 2,611,335 97,533 341,561 113,851 552,946 3,177,533
Magnificent Creek Bank Fortification Kasc.0036.2122 492,788 0 492,788 147,836 0 344,951 28,639 0 0 28,639 464,149
Magnificent Creek Bank Fortification section 1 KASC.0033.2122 1,243,444 0 1,243,444 373,033 0 870,411 0 16,478 0 16,478 1,226,966
Flood Mitigation Catchment A Swale Drain KASC.0034.2122 521,778 0 521,778 156,533 0 365,245 10,900 0 0 10,900 510,878
Magnificent Creek Bank Fortification section 2 KASC.0035.2122 779,663 0 779,663 233,899 0 545,764 0 400 200 600 779,063
Qra Kasc.0037.2122D.Rec 1,173,352 0 1,173,352 280,175 0 893,177 280,175 0 0 280,175 893,177
Qra Kasc.0038.2122 Town Sts 1,224,676 0 1,224,676 367,403 188,930 668,343 43,640 572,085 262,548 878,272 346,404
DRFA Flood Risk Management Program KASC.0042.2122 166,750 0 166,750 50,025 0 116,725 23,260 15,000 150,605 188,865 (22,115)
Qra Repa Rural Kasc.0041.2223 7,565,188 0 7,565,188 6,699,560 200,861 664,768 6,738,414 344,223 111,500 7,194,137 371,052
DRFA REPA KASC.0045.2223 4,233,936 0 4,233,936 1,300,437 0 2,933,499 910,702 156,819 0 1,067,521 3,166,415
Drfa Repa Kasc.0044.2223 805,435 0 805,435 301,657 80,376 423,402 0 709,760 179,428 889,189 (83,753)
Drfa Repa Town Sts Kasc.0043.2223 1,607,539 0 1,607,539 618,026 (23,142) 1,012,655 0 686,083 1,062,834 1,748,917 (141,378)
DRFA Emergent Works 2024 0 0 0 0 965,285 (965,285) 248,802 763,039 0 1,011,840 (1,011,840)
Topsy Road Concrete Causeways 500,000 0 500,000 0 0 500,000 0 28,125 30,375 58,500 441,500
DRFA REPA & Betterment Kowanyama St KASC.0047.2223 1,895,060 0 1,895,060 0 568,518 1,326,542 0 45,000 93,500 138,500 1,756,560
DRFA REPA & Betterment Carrington St KASC.0048.2223 1,522,634 0 1,522,634 0 456,790 1,065,843 0 45,000 76,400 121,400 1,401,234
QRA REPA Topsy Rd KASC.0051.2324 10,650,318 0 10,650,318 0 3,195,095 7,455,223 0 2,910,675 1,737,776 4,648,451 6,001,867
QRA REPA Landing Rd KASC.0052.2324 4,201,730 0 4,201,730 0 1,260,519 2,941,211 0 335,264 320,820 656,084 3,545,647
QRA REPA Pormpuraaw Rd KASC.0053.2324 14,459,467 0 14,459,467 0 4,337,840 10,121,627 0 2,522,363 2,227,278 4,749,641 9,709,826
QRA REPA South Mitchell Rd KASC.0054.2324 2,544,931 0 2,544,931 0 763,479 1,781,452 0 113,452 0 113,452 2,431,479
QRA REPA Kowanyumvl Rd KASC.0055.2324 2,611,093 0 2,611,093 0 783,328 1,827,766 0 0 0 0 2,611,093
QRA Accessible Roads 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,521 0 34,521 (34,521)
REPA Pormpuraaw Road (Mitchell River - Alice River) KASC.0056.2324 4,378,284 0 4,378,284 0 1,313,485 3,064,799 0 321,315 0 321,315 4,056,969
REPA Pormpuraaw Road (Alice River - Coleman River) KASC.0057.2324 15,906,735 0 15,906,735 0 4,772,020 11,134,714 0 45,080 0 45,080 15,861,655
QRA Repa Farm Access Rd Kasc.0060.2324 280,874 0 280,874 0 84,262 196,612 0 0 0 0 280,874
QRA Repa Minthalpm St Kasc.0064.2324 46,451 0 46,451 0 13,935 32,516 0 0 0 0 46,451
QRA Drfa Frmp Wp3 Round 2 Kasc.0067.2122 690,000 0 690,000 0 207,000 483,000 0 0 0 0 690,000
R2R - LRCIP Phase 3 314,862 1,310 316,172 236,147 0 78,715 316,172 0 0 316,172 0[Final 30% to be received
R2R - LRCIP Phase 4 248,240 0 248,240 148,944 0 99,296 0 0 0 0 248,240
TIDS ATSI 2023/24 363,680 0 363,680 267,500 0 96,180 77,500 126,000 64,000 267,500 96,180
Fuel Tanks Diesel 0 100,000 100,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,000
Fleet Renewals FY25 0 500,000 500,000 0 0 0 0 489,678 0 489,678 10,322
Asset Management Reserve - Renewals program 0 1,094,237 1,094,237 0 0 0 263,155 108,299 0 371,454 722,783
Parks & Gardens Mowers 0 0 40,000 40,000 0 0 0 0 27,818 0 27,818 12,182
HvdraVac trailer mounted 0 0 30,000 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,000
CAT Positrack/ Skidsteer Loader/slasher/ 3in1 bucket 0 0 140,000 140,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 140,000
Stores Forklift 0 0 140,000 140,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 140,000
Network Hardware Refresh 0 0 60,000 60,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60,000
Sharpoint eDRMS 0 0 100,000 100,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,000
CCTV Migration 0 100,000 100,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,000
HR/Pavroll/WH&S Svstem Upgrade 0 0 400,000 400,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400,000
Oriners/Sefton - Fuels Storage Shed 0 0 40,000 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000
Oriners/Sefton - Council Depot 0 0 164,500 164,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 164,500
SES Vehicle 52,657 0 52,657 0 52,657 (0) 52,657 0 0 52,657 (0)|COMPLETE

111,360,738 0 3,067,066 114,427,804 30,359,909 22,632,326 58,368,503 27,349,976 14,546,143 7,261,162 49,157,281 65,270,523

Page 9




Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Year to Date December 2024

Current Assets 24/25 Current Liabilities
Cash At Bank & Onhand 34,151,430 Trade Creditors - 488,992
Self Insurance Reserve - 526,000 Accrued Expenses - 407,587
Trade & Other Receivables 1,257,270 Income Received in Advance
Provision For Doubtful Debts - 74,906 Payroll & Other Creditors -
Inventories 2,689,516 Loan Liability - 72,737
GST Receivable 49,784 Provisions - 804,738
Accrued Income / Payments in advance 961,480 Lease Liability - 87,837
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 38,508,573 TOTAL CURRENT LIAB - 1,861,892
Non-Current Liabilities

Non-Current Assets
Finance Leases 6,864,368 Loan Liability - 957,837
Prepaid Pastoral Leases 158,758 Provisions - 2,529,398
Security Deposits 17,500 Lease Liability - 525,893
Property, Plant & Equipment (at written down value) TOTAL NC LIABILITIES - 4,013,128
Buildings 30,425,696
Residential Housing 48,610,347 TOTAL LIABILITIES - 5,875,020
Plant & Equipment 801,916
Motor Vehicles 2,406,666 TOTAL NET ASSETS 228,661,990
Furniture & Fittings 0
Roads, drainage, culverts 58,059,539 Equity
Water 6,769,679
Sewerage 7,743,080 Asset Revaluation Reserve 108,594,743
Other Infrastructure 12,194,696 Retained Earnings 120,067,247
Works in Progress 21,408,449 TOTAL EQUITY 228,661,990
Right of Use Asset 567,744
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 196,028,437 -
TOTAL ASSETS 234,537,010

Trade Debtors & Other Trade Creditors

Ageing Receivables (Payables)

Cash Position Current $ 638,536 | $ 322,477
Total Cash At Bank - All Accounts $ 33,951,392 |30 Days $ 288,328 | $ 166,333
Tied Funds - Quarantined Operating $ 624,460 |60 Days $ 97,008 | $ 182
Tied Funds - Quarantined Capital $ 12,088,089 [90+ Days $ 233,399 | $ =
Tied Funds - Self-Insurance Reserve $ 2,500,152 |Total $ 1,257,270 | $ 488,992
Operating Funds remaining $ 18,738,691
Financial Sustainability Goal - 6 Months Months
Number of months covered - Statements 19.32
Number of months covered - Capital Grants Awaiting 11.75
Estimated Monthly Expenditure
Payroll - Budget $932,324
Materials and Services - Prior Year Actuals $663,086
Total per month $1,695,410

Page 10




Council Meeting Report

4.3.2.a — EOQY Cattle Report

Title: End of Year Cattle Report — 2024 Season

Author: Acting Manager Governance

Meeting Date: 28 January 2025

Resolution: That Council resolve to exercise the 1-year contractual option under current Musterer contract with
Wheatley Rural Contracting, to extend for the 2025 season.

Executive Summary:

The Muster and Sales Agent contracts each commenced in 2024 following tenders/request for quotation in early 2024.
Contracts Manager has been Dr. Chris McLaughlin of Culturev8 Pty Ltd. Although the Project could be said to have had
many challenges and variable financial results over the season, it has undoubtably brought many tangible benefits
to Kowanyama.

Council's selected profit-share methodology with the Musterer and Sales Agents respectively, has allowed the project
to profitably “weather the storm” of market-driven challenges along the way (market high of $4.95 per kg vs market
low of 38c per kg) since 2021. Whilst the market has achieved some recovery in 2024 compared to the lows of 2023, it
has a long way to go to get to the highs of 2021/22. Current low market pricing of beef, along with record inflation of
goods and services, places extreme pressure on Musterers to remain financially viable. It is for this reason alone that
Council's 2024/25 Cattle Musterer tender procured a profit share of 80/20 in the contractor's favor (vs 60/40 in
Council’'s favor of 2021/22). This has resulted in a significantly lower profit margin ($153k) in 2024 for Council, compared
to prior years, notwithstanding a higher average monthly yield of cattle compared to previous years, over a more
condensed muster period due to environmental conditions on Country (3 months).

In current challenging market conditions, Council has been able to pivot in and out of Sales Agent opportunities freely,
to maximise financial viability, with NIL incidents reportable for 2024.

It is recommmended that Council exercise the 1-year contractual option under current Musterer contract with Wheatley
Rural Contracting for the 2025 season at the variable profit share rates noted on page 11 of this report.

Full annual 2024 cattle summary is attached for your consideration.

Resolution: That Council resolve to exercise the 1-year contractual option under current Musterer contract with
Wheatley Rural Contracting, to extend for the 2025 season.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page1of 2



Council Meeting Report

Attachment: End of Year Report — 2024 Season

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 2 of 2



End of Year Report
2024 (Season 1 of 2)

KOWANYAMA MUSTER - 2024 season

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

January 2025

g culburev8



Contents

[ g To o A=Y= Tl =T o To) o SO 1
EXECULIVE SUMIMIAITY ...oiiiiiiiiic ettt 3
L TRE CONTIACT ....ciiiciirece ettt bbbt bbbt 5
2. CONIACE PEITOIMIONCE ...ttt ettt 8
3. RePOITABIE EVENTS ..ottt e s 11
4. FiNANCIAl PEIfOIMNONCE ...ttt e 11
B ANOIY SIS ettt ettt 13
B.  NEXE TIPS ittt e e 14
7. RECOMMENAOTIONS ...ttt bbbt sttt sttt 15



Executive Summary

The Muster and Sales Agent contracts each commenced in 2024 following
tenders/request for quotation in early 2024. Contracts Manager has been Dr. Chris

McLaughlin of Culturev8 Pty Ltd.

Although the Project could be said to have had many challenges and variable financial
results over the season, it has undoubtably brought many tangible benefits to

Kowanyama, not least:

Gross sale price % split —

80% Musterer/ 20% Council

Achievement

Realised Community Benefit

Council’s share of enterprise revenue $153,000
Project duration 3 months (September — November
2024)

Total cattle removed from the Aboriginal
Land and Oriners and Sefton Station

Kowanyama - 1127
Oriners and Sefton Station — 277
TOTAL: 1404

Official NLIS reporting attached as
Schedule 1.

Total sold (via Salesyard/ Meat Works)

1374

Sales Strategy

Transport to salesyard (Mareeba and
Charters Towers)
Direct sales to meatworks

Indigenous employment target

No less than 5 local employees, or 50%
of workforce Indigenous

Indigenous employment achieved

Up to 10 locals employed, >90% of
workforce

Local and Indigenous training

Up to 10 employees trained over the
program, including in the use of the
bionic arm catch technique.

Local enterprise investment

Estimated $10,000 to local businesses
(CEQ)

Community Support

Support Men’s group/ Youth Crime
Prevention Group / Community Funerals

Provision of complementary beef to
local families.




Maintenance of homeland access roads
(crossings)

Support for youth development/ post-
incarceration support.

Additional Benefits Asset Register and Condition

Assessments (2024 version incoming)

Council's selected profit-share methodology with the Musterer and Sales Agents
respectively, has allowed the project to profitably “weather the storm” of market-driven
challenges along the way (market high of $4.95 per kg vs market low of 38c per kg) since
2021. Whilst the market has achieved some recovery in 2024 compared to the lows of
2023, it has a long way to go to get to the highs of 2021/22. Current low market pricing of
beef, along with record inflation of goods and services, places extreme pressure on
Musterers to remain financially viable. It is for this reason alone that Council's 2024/25
Cattle Musterer tender procured a profit share of 80/20 in the contractor's favor (vs
60/40 in Council’s favor of 2021/22). This has resulted in a significantly lower profit margin
($153k) in 2024 for Council, compared to prior years, notwithstanding a higher average
monthly yield of cattle compared to previous years, over a more condensed muster
period due to environmental conditions on Country (3 months).

In current challenging market conditions, Council has been able to pivot in and out of
Sales Agent opportunities freely, to maximise financial viability, with NIL incidents
reportable for 2024.

Itis recommended that Council exercise the 1-year contractual option under current
Musterer contract with Wheatley Rural Contracting for the 2025 season at the
variable profit share rates noted on page 11 of this report.

m

Dr.Chris Mclaughlin eho e vais mema

PRACTICE DIRECTOR
21 January 2025



1. The Contract

Dr Chris McLaughlin, Practice Director at culturev8 is engaged by the Kowanyama
Aboriginal Shire Council (“Council”) as Contracts Manager on contracts
KASC_2024_017 (Cattle Musterer) and KASC_2024_2018 (Sales Agent), under KASC
Preferred Supplier Arrangement/ Approved Contractor List and Local Buy Prequalified

Supplier Arrangements (Legal/ Business Consulting).
Two (2) tenders were let in early 2024, namely:
e KASC_2024_017 - Cattle Musterer

Resolved at the 30 May 2024 Ordinary Meeting of Council, appointing Wheatley
Rural Contracting Pty Ltd for 12 months (+12 month option at Council’s sole
discretion) (2024/2025 seasons).

e KASC_2024_018 - Cattle Sales Agent

Prophurst selected by the evaluation panel as preferred quote. Other

competitive quotes were provided by:

o Elders

o Nutrien

o Queensland Rural
o Sugarbag

A combination of Prophurst and Queensland Rural sales agency were utilised

in the 2024 season.

All suppliers were subject to Council’s General Conditions of Contract, with the
Musterer being subject to additional Special Conditions, namely:

1. Indigenous Economic Development

The Contractor shall meet its Tender commitments in relation to facilitating
Indigenous Economic Development by specifically:



a. Engaging no less than five (5) people or 50% of the total Contractor’s
employees/ contractors engaged on the Work at any given time (whichever is
the greater), who are both Indigenous and Kowanyama-based, for the duration
of the Work;

b. Wherever practicable, purchasing goods and/or services from local
Kowanyama-based businesses (including CEQ);

c. Otherwise supporting local and Indigenous opportunity and business (eg.
sponsorships etc).

The Contractor shall provide an IED Report in writing on a monthly basis to the
Principal detailing particulars of [ED having been provided by the Contractor in the
preceding month.

2. Council Inspections

As Principal and Registered Biosecurity Entity, Council is legally required to
undertake routine inspections of the Site for the duration of the Agreement,
commencing upon the Contractor’s arrival at the Site and concluding upon its
departure. During its inspections, the Principal shall be observing all legal
requirements pertaining to the muster of cattle, including but not limited to
ensuring animal welfare. The Principal shall also be observing the Contractor’s
adherence to the terms of Agreement.

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees to comply with all lawful directions of the
Principal, or Principal’s agent, during these routine inspections. Routines are
expected to occur fortnightly. Notice need not be given by the Principal to the
Contractor.

3. Sales Agent

The Principal shall be at liberty to appoint, at its sole discretion, a Sales Agent at the
Mareeba Sales Yard to manage the sale of the cattle under this Contract. Payment
shall be made by the Principal to the Contractor in accordance with sales
reconciliations provided by the Sales Agent.

4. Firearms and Dogs

The Principal shall be permitted to have trained “cattle dogs” at the Site only to
assist in the performance of the Work. At no time may the dogs participate in
recreational hunting activities at the Site. Whilst not performing the Work, the
Contractor assures the Principal that the dogs shall be appropriately restrained to
prevent escape and/or danger to persons and/or animals. Appropriate animal
welfare considerations shall extend to the dogs whilst on site. All dogs brought to
the Site must be removed from the Site upon departure by the Contractor.



The Principal shall be permitted to have licensed firearms at the Site solely to assist
in the performance of the Work. At no time may the firearms be used for any
purpose other than the Work absent the express approval of the Principal (eg.
firearms may not be used for recreational hunting etc). At all times whilst not in use
for performance of the Work, firearms must be appropriately stored in a lockable
container, as required by law. Only appropriately licensed users may access and
use firearms in performance of the Work.

5. AssetRegister

Whilst on Site, the Contractor shall develop at no additional cost to the Principal
and provide to the Principal at its earliest possible opportunity, a basic list of former
Kowanyama Cattle Company Pty Ltd assets remaining at the Site. This will include
brief particulars such as:

» Asset Description (eg. fence paneling x25 (2m x 1m)

e Approximate location

e Approximate age

« Condition (eg. New/ Satisfactory/ Poor)

e Recommended action (eg. Retain “as is” / Repair/ Dispose)

At conclusion of the Contract, the Contractor shall provide to the Principal, at no
additional cost, a brief recommendations report detailing assets/ infrastructure
which the Principal should invest in to facilitate a smooth Muster in 2022 and
beyond.

6. Payment of Contractor employees/ sub-contractors

The Contractor agrees that all employees and/or contractors will be paid in a
timely manner and strictly in accordance with applicable awards, enterprise
agreements, registered agreements, contracts in a timely and compliant manner. A
failure by the Contractor to pay employees/ sub-contractors in accordance with
applicable awards/ agreements/ contracts, if unremedied, shall be a default of this
contract, affording contract suspension or termination by the Principal, at its sole
discretion.

No issues outstanding as at the date of reporting.



2. Contract Performance

KASC_2024_017 - Cattle Musterer

At the commencement of each season, the Musterer would provide an estimation of
expected yield for the season, and its methodology. The Contracts Manager would then
assess the Musterer’s estimate, and in conjunction with Council Executive management,
would set an indicative project budget (generally much more conservative than the

Musterer’s estimate).

A season debrief was arranged between Marshall Wheatley and the Contract Manager
on Tuesday 14 January 2025. Over the 2024 season, the following contract achievements

were reported:

Gross sale price % split - 80% Musterer/ 20% Council
Achievement Realised Community Benefit
Council’s share of enterprise revenue $153,000
Project duration 3 months (September — November
2024)
Total cattle removed from the Aboriginal Kowanyama - 1127
Land and Oriners and Sefton Station Oriners and Sefton Station — 277
TOTAL: 1404

Official NLIS reporting attached as

Schedule l.
Total sold (via Salesyard/ Meat Works) 1374
Sales Strategy Transport to salesyard (Mareeba and

Charters Towers)
Direct sales to meatworks

Indigenous employment target No less than 5 local employees, or 50%
of workforce Indigenous
Indigenous employment achieved Up to 10 locals employed, >90% of
workforce
Local and Indigenous training Up to 10 employees trained over the

program, including in the use of the

bionic arm catch technique.
Local enterprise investment Estimated $10,000 to local businesses
(CEQ)




Community Support Support Men'’s group/ Youth Crime

Prevention Group / Community Funerals

Provision of complementary beef to
local families.
Maintenance of homeland access roads
(crossings)

Support for youth development/ post-
incarceration support.

Additional Benefits e Asset Register and Condition

Assessments (2024 version
incoming)

Some general feedback from the season is that:

The Musterer has found it much more difficult to engage local staff this season
than in previous seasons. An observation is that use of helicopters and
motorbikes/ 4 wheelers has been largely replaced by lower cost bionic arm
4WDs, which are potentially considered less “fun” for workers. Found it incredibly
difficult to get local staff to work out at Oriners and Sefton Station.

Very low conflict season, with NIL incidences noted.

Musterer was instructed that if the contract is extended by Council, it will need to
make itself available to assist with the Rodeo in 2025.

Musterer advised that when selecting a Sales Agent in 2025, would need to avoid
use of feed lots etc to maintain margin. Need to be transport from paddock to
purchaser (salesyard or meatworks).

Sales Agent needs to have ability (and financial incentive) to pivot between
salesyards to maintain profitability for the Musterer and Council (ie. Mareeba to
Charters Towers). It was this lack of flexibility which resulted in a mid-season
pivot between sales agents in 2024 season.

In 2025, the Musterer would plan to focus more on Kowanyama than Oriners and
Sefton. It was identified that the quality and quantity of cattle at Oriners and
Sefton was financially unviable in the current market. The Musterer intends to
instead put on more concurrent crews (3 teams) at Kowanyama in 2025. Camps
would be at Red Lily (coastal), Yalco and other side of the Mitchell River.

It was very wet on Country in June/July 2024. As such, a late start was observed
in August 2024, with first sales in September 2024 in Kowanyama, and October
2024 at Oriners and Sefton Stations.

As was the case in 2021, the Musterer is very interested in setting up small scale



animal husbandry for kids with horses, but would require infrastructure
investment. Grazing license from the RNTBC would be essential.

KASC_2024_018 - Cattle Sales Agent

The sales agent works closely with the Musterer to identify sales opportunities for cattle,
and cattle targeting to maximise yield. The Sales Agent also monitors legislative animal

welfare requirements, prior to and during sale.

A season debrief was held between Prophurst (Bram Pollock) and the Contracts
Manager on Thursday 16 January 2025, where the following summary was provided:

e Prophurst acknowledged mid-year its underperformance in providing financially
viable sales options, resulting in a pivot by Council to temporary use of NQ Rural.
Underperforming sales agent has now been let go, and Bram will be dealing with
Council’s business directly.

e Contracts Manager discussed sales volumes in 2024 and noted that the Sales
Agent needed to start proactively setting up relationships and contracts to
manage a similar sales yield in 2025 for up to a 6 month duration (June to
December 2025), failing which Council will consider its other preferred supplier
sales agents (as it did in 2024).

e Prophurst considered that the 2025 market outlook looks better than 2024.
Provided rains arrived in the far north, he would expect an exceptional start to the
year with low volumes of cattle and high prices. This may settle by mid-year when
Council begin to sell, but should still hold up well.

e Contracts Manager reiterated that in addition to identifying financially viable
opportunities for sale, the direct contractual relationship with Council ensured
that market analysis is regularly provided, as well as assessing the profit split
arrangement between Council and Musterer to ensure “fair and equitable”.

During this contract, sales methodology of sales yard (Mareeba/ Charters Towers) and
private sale orders (meatworks) have been utilised.

Sales Agent fees have been charged within the terms and conditions of the RFQ. A

combination of Prophurst and Queensland Rural has been employed throughout the

season, based on opportunities presented.

10



3. Reportable Events

NIL reportable events for 2024.
NIL reportable WHS events.

All Musterer employee/ sub-contractor payments confirmed as up to date.
4.Financial Performance

In 2024, the following profit split was employed, dependent on sales methodology:

a. Liveweight profit share (saleyards)

Market Contractor’'s Council’'s %
Price (avg % of GROSS of GROSS
per kg, per profit profit

sale batch)

<2.49 80 20

$2.50 - 70 30

$2.99

>$3.00 60 40

b. Meatworks profit share

Market Contractor’s Council's %
Price (avg % of GROSS of GROSS
per kg, per profit profit

sale batch)

<$4.99 80 20

$5.00 - 70 30

$5.99

>$6.00 60 40




The following are the consolidated financial highlights for seasons 2021 — 2024. 2024 is highlighted.

Year/ Profit Muster Musterer | # Sold # Sold Council Council | Council | Council Highest avg Highest | Lowestavg | Lowest
Season | share Duration Estimate | (actuals) | (budgeted) | Revenue | # yield/ Revenue | ($/perkg) avg ($/perkg) | avg
(council/ # (actuals) | cattle Revenue | (budget) | actuals ($/per actuals ($/per
Musterer) yield per cow kg) kg)
per sold budget budget
month | (avg)
(avg)
2021 60/40 Aug — Nov 1152 1,480 1,728 $112M 370 $756 $1.5M $3.33 $4.34 $3.10 $3.35
2021 (salesyard) (salesyard)
(4 months)
2022 | 60/40 Jun-Nov | 5856 2,509 5,856 $114M 418 $454 $2.5M $4.95 $303 | $2.00 $1.85
2022 (meatworks) (salesyard)
(6 months)
$3.38
(salesyard)
2023 50/50 Jun - 5,452 2,580 2,500 $505,000 | 430 $195 $933k $4.61 $2.90 38c $1.50
December (meatworks) (salesyard)
2023
(6 months) $1.76(salesyard)
2024 20/80 September | 2500 1374 = $153,000 | 458 $m $154,000 | $4.23 (Nov = (69c Oct $1.50
- meatworks) Saleyards)
November
2024 (3
( $2.05
months)
(September
Salesyard)
TOTAL 7,943 $2.918M

Table 1- Financial Data (2022 - 2024)

12



5. Analysis

Across the 4 seasons of the Council muster (2021 — 2024), the following can be
observed:

e Reduction in profitability. This means more work for the musterer in being very
selective in his catch, which was not a consideration in 2021. Challenging market
conditions has resulted in the Musterer working harder for less over time. This has
resulted in the inevitable shift in profit share from Council to the Musterer.

e From the original estimated 8,000 head of cattle transferred to Council by the
liquidator effective 1 July 2021, Council's muster has removed at approximately
7,943 cattle from the Aboriginal Land. Council must however be mindful of annual
breeding which somewhat dilutes this impact.

e Council does not have a grazing licence from the landowner of the Aboriginal
Land (and in fact has a destock notice). The landowner has terminated ongoing
negotiations with Council (however this position may change in the future as
Council continues to destock or as relations mature). Notwithstanding meetings
between Council and the RNTBC in 2024, no official correspondence has been
received from the RNTBC changing this position to date.

Upon reflection of the project with the Musterer at end of the 2023 season, it is clear
that the primary difference between financially good and bad times, as have both
been experienced across the project term, is available cashflow. In 2021/22 for
example, the Musterer was able to readily pay bills as and when due and undertake
regular asset reinvestment/ maintenance. In 2021/22, Council had no requirement to
step in and make contributions to Musterer’s sustainability, unlike in 2023. In 2023,
Musterer sustainability was pushed to the limit (even at 50/50 profit share) primarily
due to market conditions, with bill payments delayed due to cashflow issues,
maintenance being restricted by need and asset reinvestment entirely ceasing. These
challenges required sophisticated budgeting skills and cashflow management by the
Musterer, which were not demonstrated to a satisfactory standard, with various
excesses and lack of attention to detail noted by the Contracts Manager and raised
regularly with the Musterer. The Musterer was required to work long and hard hours to
bring in sufficient yield to generate a profit after escalating expenses. The Sales Agent
is to be commended for targeting new and emerging opportunities to maximise price
at sale. Without this methodology pivot, sustainability would not have been achieved.

13



Following a challenging 2023 season, the Muster contract was placed out to Tender
(KASC-2024-017). 5 tenders were received and assessed. 80/20 profit share in favor of
the Musterer was the most favorable bid received (compared to 60/40 in favor of the
Council in 2021/22 seasons and 50/50 in 2023). Wheatley Rural Contracting retained
the tender in 2024 (with option to renew for 2025 season at Council’s sole discretion).
Although profitability was down in 2024 compared to previous seasons primarily due
to significant reduction in market value , Council’'s budget has been met.

Notwithstanding a shorter season due to widespread flooding of Country until August
2024, yield per month exceeded any previous year. As noted on page 11 of this report,
as the market picks up, Council’s profit share methodology with the Musterer will
rebalance, making the arrangement more profitable for Council.

6. Next Steps

Council needs to decide whether or not to exercise the 12-month contractual option on
the Cattle Musterer’s contract for 2025.

Culturev8's appointment as Contracts Manager shall continue pursuant to ongoing

Approved Contractor List and/or Local Buy Prequalified Supplier List, as directed by
Council.

14



7. Recommendations

It is recommended by the Contracts Manager that Council exercise contractual option
to re-engage Wheatley Rural Contracting for the 2025 season.

15



SCHEDULE 1 - NLIS REPORTING (1/1/24 - 31/12/24)

16



KOWANYAMA - PIC
NATIONAL_LIVESTOCK_IDENTIFICATION_SYSTEM_NEW QBCP0029

----- REPORT INFORMATION === == === = = o = oo o oo o oo oo m oo

USER E-MAIL ADDRESS = katherine.wiggins@kowanyama.qld.gov.au
AUDIT PROPERTY = QBCPO0O29

REPORT GENERATED = Jan 21 2025 9:08AM

AUDIT PERIOD = From: 2024.01.01 To: 2024.12.31

Business Name = Abm Elgoring Ambung Aboriginal Corporati
Feedlot = No
PIC Register Status = Active

Date of Change EU Status
2005.03.22 N

PIC ERP STATUS = [NFAS,N] [LPA,A]

TOTAL DEVICES ON THE PIC = 8622
CATTLE = 8622
EU CATTLE = %]
NON EU CATTLE = 8622
HOMEBRED TOTAL = 7366
POSTBRED TOTAL = 300
INTRODUCED TOTAL = 80

TAGTRAN TOTAL = 876



TOTAL ACTIVE DEVICES ON THE PIC = 8622
CATTLE = 8622
EU CATTLE = 0
NON EU CATLE = 8622
HOMEBRED TOTAL = 7366
POSTBRED TOTAL = 300
INTRODUCED TOTAL = 80
TAGTRAN TOTAL = 876
INACTIVE DEVICES = @
EU Status
EU =
NON EU =

NON-EU BREEDING ANIMALS TOTAL =

YEARLY SUMMARY

Post Bre

0 ( o Active 0 InActive
8622 ( 8622 Active 0 InActive
0 ( o Active 0 Inactive

Pre-2016 25700

2016 5000
2017 4000
2018 %]

eder Purchased TAGTRAN Transfers On
0 863
0 54
0 52
0 1



2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2000

4000

4000

%] 6

%] %]

%] 5

%] 19
%] 19
2000 5

2000

Pre-2016

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

14376

4093

2933

1386

1960

1650

2509

1974

832

42

176

31

15

16

767

160



TRANSACTION ACTIVITY DATE RANGE From: 2024.01.01 To: 2024.12.31

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED ONTO THE PIC: Total Devices = 4
CATTLE = 4

Source/Saleyard NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

EUSY4880 41801731 2 2024.09.10 141435021
2024.09.10
EUSY4880 41811517 1 2024.09.17 141900076
2024.09.17
EUSY4880 41860209 1 2024.10.22 143981478
2024.10.23

DEVICES TRANSFERRED TO THE PIC (TAGTRANS): Total Devices = 2000

CATTLE = 2000

Source/Saleyard NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

QACPoO0O43 TAGTRAN 2000 2024.08.12 139541044
2024.08.12

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED TO THE PIC BY THE SYSTEM (XXXXXXXX): Total Devices = 1

CATTLE = 1

Source/Saleyard NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

QJDPO366 1234567 1 2024.10.29 144426939
2024.10.30

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED OFF THE PIC: Total Devices = 832



CATTLE = 832

Destination NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

EUSY4880 41793060 30 2024.09.03 140962550
2024.09.03

EUSY4880 41793060 44 2024.09.05 141149218
2024.09.05

EUSY4880 41801731 109 2024.09.10 141432537
2024.09.10

EUSY4880 41801731 1 2024.09.10 141518862
2024.09.11

EUSY4880 41811517 96 2024.09.17 141899742
2024.09.17

EUSY4880 41830376 120 2024.10.01 142700587
2024.10.01

EUSY4880 41830376 1 2024.10.08 143076505
2024.10.08

EUSY4880 41847022 33 2024.10.11 143300192
2024.10.11

EUSY4880 41847022 97 2024.10.15 143510660
2024.10.15

EUSY4880 41860209 88 2024.10.22 143903336
2024.10.22

QFHBO403 41870439 1 2024.10.26 144319760
2024.10.29

EUSY4820 41873285 76 2024.10.30 144426939
2024.10.30

QFHBO403 41881093 2 2024.11.04 144672698
2024.11.04

EUSY4820 41881043 26 2024.11.06 144851386
2024.11.06

QFHBO403 41890973 1 2024.11.11 145190169
2024.11.12

EUSY4820 41891009 26 2024.11.13 145295607
2024.11.13

QFHBO403 1234567 1 2024.11.18 145650256
2024.11.19

QFHBO403 41901551 2 2024.11.19 145734023
2024.11.20

EUSY4820 41901566 78 2024.11.20 145772169
2024.11.20

DEVICES TRANSFERRED OFF THE PIC (TAGTRANS): Total Devices = ©



LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED OFF THE PIC BY THE SYSTEM (XXXXXXXX) = 6

CATTLE = 6

Source Destination NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer Upload ID Date Of
Upload

QBCPOO29 QACPOO19 1234567 2 2024.09.30 142700587
2024.10.01

QBCPOO29 QICPOO48 1234567 2 2024.09.30 142669219
2024.10.01

QBCPOO29 QGAEQ©173 1234567 1 2024.11.05 144826778
2024.11.06

QBCPOO29 QGAEQ©173 1234567 1 2024.12.01 147075393
2024.12.10

DIRECT TO SLAUGHTER: Total Devices = 382

CATTLE = 382

ProcessorID NVD/Waybill Kill Date Count Upload ID Date Of Upload
;éé___ 12447210 2024.09.06 1 141222163 2024.09.06
384 12447210 2024.09.09 11 141454218 2024.09.10
384 12447210 2024.09.10 2 141540448 2024.09.11
384 12447410 2024.09.16 3 141979951 2024.09.18
384 12447410 2024.09.17 12 141979953 2024.09.18
235 - 2024.09.24 17 142388003 2024.09.25
384 61244339 2024.09.24 2 142389999 2024.09.25
384 61244339 2024.09.25 1 142460547 2024.09.26
235 - 2024.10.09 15 144123496 2024.10.25
235 - 2024.10.29 19 144429242 2024.10.30
QDooo4 41874527 2024.11.01 18 144597712 2024.11.02

235 - 2024.11.05 4 144843060 2024.11.06



QD004 - 2024.11.05 27 144845925 2024.11.06

QDo0oo4 41874527 2024.11.05 15 144845925 2024.11.06
QDo0oo4 41881093 2024.11.08 50 144999184 2024.11.09
QDo0oo4 41881093 2024.11.12 8 145296982 2024.11.13
QDo0oo4 41890973 2024.11.14 25 145441867 2024.11.15
QDooo4 41890973 2024.11.15 73 145478746 2024.11.16
QDooo4 41901551 2024.11.21 26 145896031 2024.11.22
QDooo4 41901551 2024.11.22 10 145925987 2024.11.23
QDo0oo4 41901551 2024.11.26 26 146223779 2024.11.27
QDooo4 41901551 2024.11.27 17 146309284 2024.11.28

DIRECT TO SLAUGHTER: Total Without Devices = 2

ProcessorID NVD/Waybill Kill Date Count Upload ID Date Of Upload
QDooo4 41874527 2024.11.01 1 144597712 2024.11.02
QDooo4 41901551 2024.11.27 1 146309284 2024.11.28

LIVESTOCK DECEASED ON THE PIC: Total Devices = 0

TRANSFER CORRECTION: Total Devices = ©

MOB BASED IN TRANSFERS: Total Heads = ©

MOB BASED OUT TRANSFERS: Total Heads = 508

CATTLE = 508



Transfer Type
Upload

NVD/Waybill

Count

Transfer Upload ID Date Of

Mob Based Out

1442549532024.

Mob Based Out

1447265132024.

Mob Based Out

1447265132024.

Mob Based Out

1451163622024.

Mob Based Out

1451163622024.

Mob Based Out

1455410762024.

Mob Based Out

1455410762024.

10.

11.

11.

11.

11.

11.

11.

28

05

05

11

11

18

18

41870439

41881043

41881093

41890973

41891009

41901551

41901566

138

26

58

100

26

81

79

2024.

2024.

2024.

2024.

2024.

2024.

2024.

10.

11.

11.

11.

11.

11.

11.

26

04

04

11

11

18

18



ORINERS

NATIONAL LIVESTOCK IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM_NEW QACP0043
----- REPORT INFORMATION - - = - ==~ = o @ o - o mm e e e e

USER E-MAIL ADDRESS = chris@culturev8.com.au

AUDIT PROPERTY = QACPoO0O43

REPORT GENERATED = Jan 21 2025 9:10AM

AUDIT PERIOD = From: 2024.01.01 To: 2024.12.31

Business Name = Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council
Feedlot = No
PIC Register Status = Active

Date of Change EU Status
2009.08.27 N

PIC ERP STATUS = [NFAS,N] [LPA,A]

TOTAL DEVICES ON THE PIC = 3723
CATTLE = 3723
EU CATTLE = %]
NON EU CATTLE = 3723
HOMEBRED TOTAL = 3673
POSTBRED TOTAL = 50
INTRODUCED TOTAL = %]

TAGTRAN TOTAL = %]

PIC



TOTAL ACTIVE DEVICES ON THE PIC = 3723

CATTLE = 3723
EU CATTLE = 0
NON EU CATLE = 3723
HOMEBRED TOTAL = 3673
POSTBRED TOTAL = 50
INTRODUCED TOTAL = 0
TAGTRAN TOTAL = 0
INACTIVE DEVICES = @
EU Status
EU = 0 ( o Active 0 InActive
NON EU = 3723 ( 3723 Active 0 InActive
NON-EU BREEDING ANIMALS TOTAL = © ( o Active 0 Inactive

YEARLY SUMMARY

Year Breeder Purchased Post Breeder Purchased TAGTRAN Transfers On
2016 2400 50 0 1
2017 %] 0 0 %]
2018 %] 0 0 %]

2019 %] %] %] %]

)
)
)



2021 1000 %] %] %]

2022 %] %] %] %]
2023 %] %] %] 58
2024 2000 %] %] 23
Total 5400 50 %] 82

Year Transfers Off Unknown Transfers Off Deceased on PIC Consigned
2016 543 3 0 311

2017 417 166 0 0

2018 (%] 8 0 0

2019 (%] 1 0 0

2022 (%] 1 0 0

2023 60 1 0 19

2024 277 2 0 0

Total 1297 182 0 330

TRANSACTION ACTIVITY DATE RANGE From: 2024.01.01 To: 2024.12.31

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED ONTO THE PIC: Total Devices = 21



CATTLE = 21

Source/Saleyard NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

EUSY4880 80399510 9 2024.10.08 143076613
2024.10.08

EUSY4880 80399510 12 2024.10.08 143077493
2024.10.08

DEVICES TRANSFERRED TO THE PIC (TAGTRANS): Total Devices = ©

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED TO THE PIC BY THE SYSTEM (XXXXXXXX): Total Devices = 2
CATTLE = 2

Source/Saleyard NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

QAMEQ448 1234567 1 2024.10.07 143076505
2024.10.08
QAMEQO448 1234567 1 2024.11.11 145176710
2024.11.12

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED OFF THE PIC: Total Devices = 277

CATTLE = 277

Destination NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

EUSY4880 80399510 87 2024.10.08 143076505
2024.10.08

EUSY4880 80399510 17 2024.10.11 143300192
2024.10.11

EUSY4880 80399511 86 2024.11.01 144541995
2024.11.01

EUSY4880 80399511 1 2024.11.01 144545130
2024.11.01

EUSY4880 80399512 86 2024.11.12 145176710

2024.11.12



DEVICES TRANSFERRED OFF THE PIC (TAGTRANS): Total Devices = 2000

CATTLE = 2000

Destination NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer UploadID Date Of
Upload

QBCP0029 TAGTRAN 2000 2024.08.12 139541044
2024.08.12

LIVESTOCK TRANSFERRED OFF THE PIC BY THE SYSTEM (XXXXXXXX) = 2

CATTLE = 2

Source Destination NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer Upload ID Date Of
Upload

QACPO0O43 QGAEQ173 1234567 2 2024.11.05 144826778
2024.11.06

DIRECT TO SLAUGHTER: Total Devices = ©

DIRECT TO SLAUGHTER: Total Without Devices = ©

LIVESTOCK DECEASED ON THE PIC: Total Devices = ©

TRANSFER CORRECTION: Total Devices =1

CATTLE = 1

Correction Type NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer Upload ID Date
Of Upload

Delete 80399510 1 2024.10.08 143426112
2024.10.14

MOB BASED IN TRANSFERS: Total Heads = ©



MOB BASED OUT TRANSFERS: Total Heads = 86

CATTLE = 86

Transfer Type PIC NVD/Waybill Count Date of Transfer Upload ID Date Of
Upload

Mob Based Out 206610751 28 2024.11.05

1447198422024.11.05

Mob Based Out 2066107514 58 2024.11.05

1447198422024.11.05

----- NATIONAL LIVESTOCK IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM -------m-cmmmmmmmommomoaooo



Council Meeting Report - Community Services and Cultural Heritage

4.5.1 - Community Services and Cultural Heritage Report

Title: Community Services and Cultural Heritage Monthly Update
Author: Executive Manager Community Services and Cultural Heritage
Meeting Date: 28 January 2025

1. Rangers

Total Hrs by Ranger Total Hrs by Theme

15

Fitzroy Lawrence

=1

g
3
Darby Horace i
g =
]
5 e
Anzac Frank . i
fonderson Crapp l .
. g
Culture & Vegetation, Program Coastal Skills,
education  Weeds & managem.. patrols& training,
Feral animal survey OHS'
o s 10 15 20 25 30 control
Total Hours Theme
’
2. Women'’s Shelter

The Women'’s Shelter saw 106 clients over the last year. Of those clients, 44 used the shelter on one occasion,
whilst 19 clients used the facility more than once, with the most visits by one person being 9 visits in the year.

Attendance statistics for the last 12 months:

25
22

20

15 14

12
11 11

10

2 2

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nowv-24 Dec-24

3. Aged Care

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Pagelof 4



Council Meeting Report - Community Services and Cultural Heritage

50 a5 a7
45 -..________i'“: 42 42 42/\4a 43 43 42 42
40 \38
35
=0 2 24 24 24
23 23 23 23
2 —_— 21 21 21
e ——

20
15
10

5

0

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nowv-24 Dec-24
Home Care Package Clients Common Home Support Program Clients
Common Home Support Program Units

450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

M A = .

0 |
Domestic Social Support - Personal Care Social Support - Meals Flexible Respite Home Transport
Assistance Individual Group Maintenance
H Dec-24 =M onthly Contracted Units
4, Sport and Recreation

Sport Rec [ Playgroup transformed into Vacation Care for the month of December with the program attracting
over 100 participants daily at the Multi-Purpose Centre and 70 participants daily at the pool.

The pool has also been visited by Grandparents, walking the shallow end to aid their mobility. Apunipima has
also taken the opportunity to visit, talking to the children about the importance of brushing their teeth.

The MPC is operating between the hours of 10am to 10pm, with a break from 3pm to 5 pm, and the pool is open
from 12noon to 6pm. Both facilities are closed on Sundays.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Page 2 of 4



Council Meeting Report - Community Services and Cultural Heritage

5. Services Australia

Service Type

160

138 138
140

120

100 97

85
79

81
72 72
3
45 5
7 8
3 1
25

8

1 2
3 23 o 22 49

4 2 12 11 1 1g

Mar Apr May

Jan Feb

80

60

40

20

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

B MyGov M Centrelink B Medicare B Child Support

Client Duration Time

250

200

150

100

50

49

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

s 5mins - 30 mins === 30mins - 60mins

Nov

Dec

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Page 3of 4



Council Meeting Report - Community Services and Cultural Heritage

6. Post Office

The month of December saw 1,822 customers access services (excluding the ATM), down 5% from last month.

Parcel Collection and Foot Traffic

Service Quantity

26
1_\

-~

m Banking = Bill Payment = Other

B Parcel Collection  ® Lodging Mail B OTC Point of Sale

* These statistics do not include:
o Parcels and letters that don’t get scanned
o Power card transactions

o Banking paperwork customers, e.g. those with issues accessing their account, identification documents, etc.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

Page 4 of 4



	0 Meeting Agenda - January 2025
	1. Welcome
	2. Apologies / Conflict of Interest
	3. a.  Minutes from the Previous Meeting (December OM 2024)
	b. Action Items
	4. Reports
	4.1. Councillor Portfolio Updates – VERBAL UPDATE
	4.2. Chief Executive Officer
	4.2.1. Information Report: Monthly Update

	4.3. Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
	4.3.1. Information Report: Monthly Update
	a. Governance
	b. Finance Report
	c. HR Report – VERBAL UPDATE

	4.3.2. Agenda Reports
	a. Cattle Report 2024 Season


	4.4. Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services
	4.4.1. Information Report: Monthly Update - LATE REPORT
	4.4.2. Agenda Reports - NIL

	4.5. Executive Manager Community Services
	4.5.1. Information Report: Monthly Update
	4.5.2. Agenda Reports - NIL


	5. Other Business
	6. Closed Business

	3.a - December Council Meeting Minutes
	1. Opening/Welcome
	2. Conflicts of Interest
	Apologies
	RESOLUTION: That Council accepts the apologies of Cr. Richard Stafford 
	3. Previous Minutes / Action Items
	a. Previous Minutes
	b. Action Items

	4. Reports
	4.1. Mayor, Deputy, and Councillor Updates
	4.2. Chief Executive Officer
	4.2.1. Information Report

	4.3. Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
	4.3.1. Information Report
	a. Governance Information Report
	b. Finance Information Report
	c. HR Information Report

	4.3.2. Agenda Report
	a. Annual Report 2023-2024
	b. Business Continuity Plans


	4.4. Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services
	4.4.1. Information Report

	4.5. Executive Manager Community Services and Cultural Heritage
	4.5.1. Information Report


	5. Other Business
	6. Closed Business
	Out of Closed Business
	a. Employment Matters


	3.b Action Register January
	4.2 - CEO Report
	4.2 – Chief Executive Officer Report

	4.3.1.a - Governance Monthly Update
	4.3.1.a - Governance Update
	Key Items


	4.3.1.b Finance Monthly Update
	4.3.1.b - Finance Update
	Attachment 1:

	4.3.1.b.i Attachment 1 Finance Report December 2024
	4.3.2.a - End of Year Cattle Report
	4.3.2.a – EOY Cattle Report

	4.3.2.a.i - Cattle Report 2024
	Cattle Project Report 2024.pdf
	Kowanyama NLIS.pdf
	Oriners NLIS.pdf

	4.5.1. CSCH Monthly Report
	4.5.1 – Community Services and Cultural Heritage Report
	1. Rangers
	2. Women’s Shelter
	3. Aged Care
	4. Sport and Recreation
	5. Services Australia
	6. Post Office
	* These statistics do not include:
	o Parcels and letters that don’t get scanned


